
Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

From: Brooks, David K, EMNRD
Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2016 2:46 PM
To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD
Cc: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Case 15433 Matador Compulsory Pooling notification

Good Afternoon, Fforene

Yes, I think the docket should be so amended.

David

From: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD
Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2016 2:13 PM
To: Brooks, David K, EMNRD <DavidK.Brooks@state.nm.us>
Subject: FW: Case 15433 Matador Compulsory Pooling notification

David, do we need to amend the February 18 docket to add this re-opened case?

From: Jordan L. Kessler [mailtoJLKesslerOhollandhart.coml 
Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2016 2:06 PM
To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD; Michael Feldewert; Hall, Scott; darnoldffimatadorresources.com
Cc: Lisamarie Ortiz; Brooks, David K, EMNRD; Jones, William V, EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD;
Davidson, Florene, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Case 15433 Matador Compulsory Pooling notification 

Mr. McMillan,

Per my conversation with Mr. Brooks, I understand that this case will be re-opened for notification purposes only on 

February 18, 2016.

Thanks,
Jordan

From: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD rmailto:Michael.McMillan@state.nm.usl
Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2016 11:51 AM
To: Jordan L. Kessler; Michael Feldewert; Hall, Scott
Cc: Lisamarie Ortiz; Brooks, David K, EMNRD; Jones, William V, EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD; 
Davidson, Florene, EMNRD
Subject: Case 15433 Matador Compulsory Pooling notification 

Ms. Kessler:
Case 15433 shall be reopened for purposes of notification for Sybil Blackman Carney and set for March 3, 2016.
Notice of hearing was marked returned, and the transcripts show delivery confirmation of the well proposal.

Thank You

l


